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December 2, 2002

Nancy B. White, Attorney

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 021190-TL
Dear Ms. White:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for extension of time to use 780 and 203
NXXs in 386 and 772 NPAs as oddball codes, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.,
which was filed in this office on November 26, 2002, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Janice Banka >

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2003 10:57 AM "

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted =
Date and Time: 1/9/03 10:57:00 AM -
Docket Number: 021190-TL Ty
Filename / Path: 021190a.alc Tz WD
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ::1, -
Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status. = ;x

Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"
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Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2003 10:36 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices ;
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 1/16/03 10:35:00 AM C’)i ::_:
Docket Number: 021190-TL :_: = foa)
Filename / Path: 021190a.alc =172 .
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver X< =
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Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status.
Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"

\
A




CCA Official Filing:
2/26/03***¥*xx*x* 1:36 PM********Marguerite Lockard ****¥**xq

Marguerite Lockard £sS C-d3-0R |- PrIR -T ¢
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2003 1:31 PM /2 f)g/v

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/26/03 1:30:00 PM

Docket Number: 021190-TL

Filename / Path: 0211900RD.BRT

PAA ORDER GRANTING BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. EXTENSION OF TIME TO USE 780 AND 203
NXX IN 386 AMD 772 NPAS AS ODDBALL CODES
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From: LaSandra Givens .8

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2003 9:45 AM ‘

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/21/03 9:45:00 AM

Docket Number: 021190-TL

Filename / Path: 021190CO.BRT

CONSUMMATING ORDER




